
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD 
9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074

Board Room #109

Live View: https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/ 

Program Committee Meeting
November 11, 2025 

9:30 am
I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee 
Held on Tuesday, October 21, 2025
(EXHIBIT P-1 )

IV. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION
A. Recommendation No. 440R: IDD-PAC Organization Application-

Avondale House (rep. Kevin Kern)
(EXHIBIT P-2 Evanthe Collins)

B. Recommendation No. 441R: IDD-PAC Individual Application from 
LaVette Allen
(EXHIBIT P-3 Evanthe Collins)

C. Recommendation No. 442R: IDD-PAC Org. Application from Waller 
ISD
(EXHIBIT P-4 Evanthe Collins)

D. Recommendation No. 443R: IDD-PAC Indiv. Application from 
Jenny Cheng
(EXHIBIT P-5 Evanthe Collins)

E. Recommendation No. 444R: IDD-PAC Org. Application from Light 
& Salt Association
(EXHIBIT P-6 Evanthe Collins)

V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
A. Innovation Awards

(EXHIBIT P-7 Luc Josaphat)

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION –
* As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government 
Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into 
Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the 
agenda.

VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE 

SESSION
IX. ADJOURN

https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/


__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Max A. Miller, Jr, MTh, D.D. Chairman
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees





 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (10/21/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2025 

MINUTES 

 

 

Dr. R. Gearing, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:02a.m. in Room 109 of the 9401 Southwest 

Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. J. Lankford, Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. K. Bacon 

     R. Thomas-videoconference, N. Hurtado-videoconference 

 

Committee Member in Absence: Dr. M. Miller Jr  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: Dr. Q. Moore 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

     All members present are members of the Program Committee.  
  

3.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

 Dr. Gearing declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

September 16, 2025 

 

  MOTION BY: LANKFORD       SECOND BY:   BACON 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board 

for acceptance. 

 

6.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Behavioral Health and IDD Crisis and Access Hub-Jennifer Battle presented the 

Behavioral Health and IDD Crisis and Access Hub to the Program Committee. 

Page 3 of 49



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (10/21/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

 

B. Main Steet Campus-LaDarryl Campbell, Evelyn Lockin and Kim Kornmayer presented the 

Main Street Campus to the Program Committee. 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 No Executive Session was needed. 

8.  RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION  

9. ADJOURN 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:01 am. 

 

MOTION BY:  BACON  SECOND BY:   LANKFORD 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Max A. Miller, Jr. Mth, D.D., Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 49





Page 5 of 49



Page 6 of 49



Page 7 of 49



Page 8 of 49



Page 9 of 49



Page 10 of 49





Page 11 of 49



Page 12 of 49



Page 13 of 49



Page 14 of 49



Page 15 of 49





Page 16 of 49



Page 17 of 49



Page 18 of 49



Page 19 of 49



Page 20 of 49



Page 21 of 49





Page 22 of 49



Page 23 of 49



Page 24 of 49



Page 25 of 49



Page 26 of 49





Page 27 of 49



Page 28 of 49



Page 29 of 49



Page 30 of 49



Page 31 of 49



Page 32 of 49





Presented by: Luc Josaphat, MPA, CPHQ
Director of Quality Assurance and PI

Page 33 of 49



About The Harris Center Innovation Award 2025

Every improvement that makes care better.

The Harris Center Innovation Award celebrated staff-driven creativity. 

Page 34 of 49



The Innovation Award Criteria

- Creativity
- Impact
- Teamwork
- Sustainability 
- Alignment

Page 35 of 49



Nomination Participation

Each nominee exemplifies our commitment 
to continuous improvement and compassionate innovation.

Quality is not just an achievement. It’s a culture we build together.

Page 36 of 49



Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights

IT / Technical Applications & Development Team
Brought the Contracts repository to life—a centralized, user-
friendly SharePoint site that streamlines access to fully executed 
contracts. 

Page 37 of 49



Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights

Community Assistance Referral Program (CARP)
The team has done a phenomenal job connecting clients to services, 
simply through engagement, thereby mitigating non-court appearances. 

Page 38 of 49



LaToya Ashley
Developed counseling tools and mentorship 
practices improving client outcomes.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 39 of 49



Margaret Strobel
Recognized for creating the Blueprint event which has 
been an amazing experience for Coffeehouse clients to 
learn entrepreneurial skills.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 40 of 49



Niki Duchesne
Successfully streamlined all Epic workflows, enabling 
users to accurately complete documentation.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 41 of 49



Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights

Enaefe Ziregbe
Recognized for consistently demonstrating exceptional 
leadership and expertise in medication safety management 
across the agency.

Page 42 of 49



Jail Diversion Intake Team
Recognized for consistently delivering value based, 
trauma informed, and person-centered care.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 43 of 49



Access/Community Engagement/ Queer and 
Trans Affirming Professionals (QTAP) Team

1. The Harris Center Foundation provided funding 
for seven Harris Center clinicians to attend the 
QTAP certification program.

2. Creation of a unified electronic form to request 
materials and support for external community 
engagement events.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 44 of 49



YES Waiver
Recognized as an innovative program because it 
transforms how mental health services are 
delivered to youth with serious emotional 
disturbances by centering care around family voice, 
individualized planning, and community-based 
supports.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 45 of 49



Yaminah Mason
Recognized for exceptional ability to think innovatively and 
approach challenges with creativity, consistently delivering 
effective and original solutions.

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 46 of 49



Henrietta Brooks
Recognized for the initiative to bring the National 
Red Ribbon Week campaign to the Harris Center 
CAS locations coming up at the end of October. 

Innovation Award Winners’ Highlights
Page 47 of 49



Our 2025 Healthcare Quality Week 
Innovation Award Recipients

Page 48 of 49



Thank you.

Page 49 of 49


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Held on Tuesday, October 21, 2025

	IV. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Recommendation No. 440R: IDD-PAC Organization Application-Avondale House (rep. Kevin Kern)
	B. Recommendation No. 441R: IDD-PAC Individual Application from LaVette Allen
	C. Recommendation No. 442R: IDD-PAC Org. Application from Walker ISD
	D. Recommendation No. 443R: IDD-PAC Indiv. Application from Jenny Cheng
	E. Recommendation No. 444R: IDD-PAC Org. Application from Light & Salt Association

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT  						
	A. Innovation Awards

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
*               As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. ADJOURN
	



__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Max A. Miller, Jr, MTh, D.D. Chairman
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



